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From: Ernest Shubert
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 1:24 PM
To: Graeme Means
Cc: Charles Cala
Subject: FW: PR-2019-002544 International District Library

From: Bradley, Catherine P. <cbradley@cabq.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:50 AM

To: Ernest Shubert <eshubert@highmesacg.com>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabgq.gov>
Cc: Wolfley, Jolene <jwolfley@cabq.gov>; Gould, Maggie S. <MGould@cabq.gov>

Subject: RE: PR-2019-002544 International District Library

Ernest, your .dxf for International Dist Library has been approved. This email will also notify the DRB office.

- Catherine
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CATHERINE BRADLEY
gis coordinator
o 505.924.3929

e cbradley@cabq.gov
cabg.gov/planning

From: Ernest Shubert [mailto:eshubert@highmesacg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 12:28 PM

To: Planning Plat Approval

Cc: Charles Cala; Graeme Means

Subject: PR-2019-002544 International District Library

Tract A, International District Library
New Mexico State Plane Coordinates — NAD 83
Grid Bearings

Ground Distance
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